

**ADVISORY COMMITTEE FOR PERSONS WITH  
DISABILITIES**

**Transportation Working Group**

Tuesday, 22 February 2021, 4 – 6 pm

Virtual via WebEx

Attendance: Shahan Aaron (chair), Aznive Mallett, Paula Kilburn, Tom Manzuk, James Kemp, Mark McNeil & Kim Nolan

Guest: Tim Nolan

Regrets: Anthony Frisina & Tim Murphy

**AGENDA ITEMS:**

1. Welcome, Introductions and Land Acknowledgement

2. Review 25 January 2022 Meeting Notes

Reviewed

3. Discussion Items

a. DARTS & TWG Conflict of Interest

Aznive is contact with integrity commissioner

There are no financial incentives

We are all working towards the same case

Financial is not the only conflict

Why can't we discuss service?

No DARTS operations are discussed

Clear delineation between darts and ACPD

Paula asked for clarification of conflict of interest with human right case by Anthony Frisina

There maybe some pecuniary interest with DARTS

Conflict arose due to bring bundle buggy issue

Anthony needs to be absent from any discussion regarding bundle buggy

Anthony has a person stake in the bundle buggy discussion

Aznive: No DARTS discussion from henceforth until we receive confirmation information

Use legal terms rather than local terms

Such as Specialized Transportation Service Provider or STSP instead of DARTS

No DARTS inhouse and operational policies to be discussed

No discussion of DARTS and city contract

b. Transit Motion

The motion was read

Dillion report recommendations going to public works  
in April 2022

Add cost per trip of taxi to the motion

Send dillion report to TWG

4. Discussion of Agenda Items for next meeting

a. ATS Updates

5. Adjournment by Tom at 6:00 PM